

IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
April 20th , 2017

The Supervisor of the Township, William C. Miller, called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance, at 8:02PM. Clerk Daniel A. Delmerico, Treasurer Amanda S. D. Bonnville, Trustee Joseph L. Parker, and Trustee Ronald L. VanHouten present. Also present was Anne M. Allen, Township Assessor & Zoning Administrator, and Joe Fanto & Al Hoard, Township property owners.

Parker made a Motion to approve the Agenda; seconded by Delmerico. All Ayes, Motion Carried. (AA, MC)

Call to the Public: Mr. Fanto expressed his desire that the Proposed Minutes be posted on the Township website before they were approved at the next Board meeting. Clerk Delmerico pointed out that a synopsis of the proposed minutes were published in the Fowlerville News & Views every month. In the future, the Clerk will send a copy of the synopsis to be posted on the website.

Delmerico made a Motion to adopt the Board Meeting Minutes of March 16th, 2017, as corrected; seconded by VanHouten. AA, MC. Delmerico made a Motion to adopt the Special Board Meeting-Budget Minutes of March 31st, 2017; seconded by Parker. AA, MC..

The Treasurer reported that as of this Board meeting, the Township has \$683,610.42 in the General Fund checking account, \$250,000.00 in the General Fund saving account, and \$202,017.07 in a certificate of deposit. The Road Millage Fund has \$189,470.53, and included in the General Fund checking account amount.

Delmerico made a Motion to approve paying \$57,093.41 in monthly bills. This amount includes \$14,217.50 to Alchin's Disposal for the township monthly garbage pickup, \$16,430.00 for the final payment for the pavilion, \$1,000.00 to the Fowlerville Senior Center, and \$3,753.00 to Fact Analysis for a Hall & Grounds security system. Bonnville seconded the motion. Roll call vote, AA, MC.

Bonnville reported that the Fowlerville Fire Department made 5 fire runs and 10 medical runs in February in the Township, and 15 fire runs and 15 medical runs during the month of March. There will be a Fowlerville Fire Authority Board meeting next week.

Parker reported that the Planning Commission is working on several updates for various ordinances including The Anti-Blight & Nuisance Ordinance, and clarifying several items in the Zoning Ordinance.

Zoning Administrator Allen reported that the rental property on Dutton Road has been cleaned up. She has also sent letters to the property owners on Dutton Road (excessive unlicensed vehicles) and Elliot Road (Trash) asking that they comply with Township ordinances concerning their respective issues. She has yet to hear back from either

property owners. The Board directed that she wait 1 week, and if no reply has been received, to refer the matters to the Township Attorney for action. The Knights of the Road Motorcycle Club (NW corner of Elliott and Iosco Roads) have indicated that they are planning to host several parties over the course of this summer. Ms. Allen asked the Board if each party would require a Festival Special Use Permit. As the Club indicated that each party would have a projected attendance of over 300 people; the answer from the Board was yes.

Ms. Allen had sent a letter to Pam Ketchel asking when she would be removing the burned out dome home on her property. Ms. Ketchel has responded via a phone message, that she does not have the time to attend a Board meeting and explain what she intends to do. The Temporary Housing Permit Extension will be expiring in October 2017. A neighbor, Al Hoard, was in attendance, and explained that while he was not acting as an agent of Ms. Ketchel, he could speak for her neighbors, and they do not have issues with the old burned out dome home staying for a while, and being removed at a later date.

Delmerico presented the Board a Resolution (2017-04-001) authorizing the adoption of the Livingston County Hazard Mitigation Plan-Emergency Management. This resolution is needed to be passed by the Township to support the County's 5 year plan which will allow the Township to apply for FEMA grants in the event of a catastrophe in the Township. VanHouten made a Motion to approve the Resolution as presented; Delmerico seconded the Motion. Roll Call vote, AA,MC.

There was no response to the 2nd Call to the Public.

The Supervisor informed the Board that he has been in contact with the Livingston County Road Commission concerning work on the gravel roads of Kane and Lamoreaux Lake, and a chip & seal application on Bradley from the southern Township line north to Roberts road. He will have proposed contracts for summer work by the Commission for the May meeting.

Delmerico made a Motion to Adjourn at 9:07PM; seconded by Parker. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by

Dan Delmerico
Township Clerk